
Ma. Nina /king, editor 
Book World 
Washington Post 
1150 15 	NW 
Washington, D.C. 20071 
Dear Ma. King, 

7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Md. 21702 
6/9/91 • 

Of several dubious statements by Tad Se 	in in his lead review of Beschloss' -Tkie 
erisis Years" I address Iwo: "it cannot be excluded that the president had himself tacitly 
authorized attempts to assassinate Castro" and, with regard to the solution to the Cuba 
missile orisia, "t* Russian leader gained absolutely nothing from his Cuban gamble in-
asmuch as Kennedy's pledge as part of their deal not to invade Cuba was never formalized" 
the second including a misrepresentation of that "deal". 

Producing not a scintilla of evidence the CIA and its apologists want it believed 
that John and Robert Kennedy were involved in the CIA's efforts to assassinate Castro. 
With regard to the beat-known of those many efforts in which the CIA involved several 
leading mafia figures I enclose some of what the CIA has disclosed to me. It states that 
knowledge was restricted to the Agency and to only six high officials of it. (Tits hand-
written notes are mine.) 

The actual and published solution to that crisis was more than that the U.S. would 
not invade Cuba. The U.S. guaranteed Cuba against any invitation. 

Once the U.S. made public this offer, actually an amplification of Kbrusehev's 
initial demand, and the USSR accepted it, whether or not it was ever "formalized" is 
entirely immaterial. The fact is that since then, three decades, Cuba has not been invaded 
and the US 6R did not have to impliment its "mutual security" agreement with tuba. 

"vita Russian leader" and much more, the entire world, did "gain" very much - peace 
when terrible war impended. 

Ste, For Zeblz1, who is well informed on these 
again why when he knew E. Howard Aunt so well 
name "Eduardo" wrote that Eduardo was Bernard 

4 

matters, to write like this makes me wonder 
and knew his assumed identiity was under the 
Barkezin his Watergate reporting. 

SinceAel*, 
/ 4 

\-• t /VC L, 	-"t-7 

Harold Weisberg 



Si cerely, 

1 
Jo n H. Wright 

Infor 	on and Privacy C 

Central !Water= Agairy 
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Harold Weisberg 
	 14 FEB 1969 

7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Reference: F80-1042 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

In the course of their processing your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
request regarding the John F. Kennedy Assassination, the Department of Justice 
located two CIA documents and referred them to us for our review and direct 
response to you. 

We have completed our review of the documents and have determined that a 
letter with attachment dated 23 September 1965 may be released in its 
entirety. A copy of the document is enclosed at Tab A. 

We have further determined that a memorandum with attachment dated 
14 May 1962 may be released in segregable form pursuant to FOIA exemptions 
(b)(3) and (b)(6). A copy of the document and an explanation of exemptions 
are enclosed at Tab B. 

The official responsible for this determination is Lee E. Carle, 
Information Review Officer, Directorate of Operations. You have the right to 
appeal this decision by addressing your appeal to the CIA Information Review 
Committee, in my care. Should you decide to do this, please explain the basis-
of your appeal. 

Enclosures 
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. MEMORANDUM FOR The Hon% Ma Robert F. Kenned 
- The Attorney General 

Washington 25, D. C. . 
• 

In accordance with your request of 11 May 

1962, 1 am forwarding hernwith, in tha attaclusd 

sealed envelope, a Top Secret memorandum by 

Colonel Sheffield Fdwards, Director of SccuritY, 

setting forth the facto on which we byloted yoq IM 

7 Ms 1962. 	. (ez 
DEPNITNIE4 C}F JUSTICE 
	rn7.WRENCE R. HOUSTON 
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CENTRAL INT 	c. 	AGENC.Y 
' WASHINGTON 25, O. C. 

• • 
14 May 1962 

A 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD; 

aUBJECT: Arthur James 8alletti tt al • Unauthorised Publication 
or Use of Corrunisnicstioes 	• 	-  

• . 
1. This memorandum for the record is prepared at the 

request of the Attorney General of the United States following a 
complete oral briefing of him relative to a sensitive CIA operation 	•••1 

. 	conducted during the period approximately August 1960 to May 	E.—  
1961. In August 1960 the undersigned was approached by Mr. 	, 

Richard Bissell than Deputy Director for Plans of CIA to explore ,, u.t ell  Ai 11 14 

the possibility of mounting this sensitive operation against Fidel a;.'4 4 i 
Castro. It was thought that certain gambling interests which had ' ' k. 

0 	formerly been active in Cuba might be willing and able to assist 
and further, might have both intelligence assets in Cuba and 

. communications between Miami, Florida and Cuba. Accordingly. ti  a mow  
Mr. Robert Mahcu. a private investigator of the firm of Mahcu 
and King was approached by the undersigned and asked to establish 
contact with a member or members of the gambling syndicate to 	FILE 
explore their capabilities. Mr. Maheu was known to have accounts IL B. 
with several prominent business men and organizations in the 
United States. MaheulWas to make kis approach to the syndicate 
as appearing to represent big business organizations which wished 
to protect their interests in Cuba. Mr. Mahcu accordingly met 
and established contact with one John Rosselli of Los Angeles. 	• 
Mr. Rosselli showed interest in the possibility and indicated ho 
had some contacts in Miami that he might use. Mahcu reported 
that John Rosselli said he was not interested in any remuneration 
but would seek to establish capabilities in-Cuba to perform the 	lotto  
desired project. Towards the end of September  Mr. Maheu and 
Mr. Rosselli proceeded.to Miami where, as reportedp-Adahau-sx 
introduced to Sam Giancana of Chicago. Sam Gianca a arrangedrg- 46  --; 

4 _ for Maheu and Rosselli to meet with a "courier" who TeNitliF6s:  ial■C7. a 

.Z1 JUN 27 1062 
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. 	 avow a 	(1,,.* • 

and forth to lio.vana. From information received back by the 
courier the proposed operation appeared to bo feasible and it 	.04.y 
was decided to obtain an official Agency approval in this regard. 	l' 1  1  il  
A figure of one hundred fifty thousand dollars was sot by the Agency 
as a payment to be made on completion of the operation and to be 
paid only to the principal or principals whO would conduct the 
operation in Cuba. Mahcu reported that Rosselli and Giancana 	. 
emphatically stated that they wished no part of any payment. The 
undersigned then briefed the proper senior officials of this Agency 
on the proposal. Knowledge of this project during its life was kept 1141,,c 
to a total of qt.. persons) and never became a part of the project 	NoiN" 

current at the- time for thajny.a.sionof Cuba, and there were no 
memoranda onithe project nor were there other written documents • 1" . 

oil  or agreement 	The_prpjcct was duly ort.14 i.pproyell"1:iy klis ii id t'l-(4 r 
' WI 

(tinier officials of the Agency. 

2. Rosselli and Mahcu spent considerable time in Miami  
talking with the courier. Sam Ciancana was present during parts 	

.0 

, of these meetings. • Several months after this period Maheu told me 

1  .%. that Sam Ciancana had asked him to ut a listening device in the 

14. i\.; k'i° '' room of 
 

At that time it was reporte to me at Maheu passe • matter 

ti,"1 v ' ■,0' 	over to one Edward DuBois., another private investigator. It 
. 	 appears that Arthur James Balletti was At covered in the act of 	1 

betkIling the listening device and was arrested by the Sheriff in 

. • Las Vegas, Nevada. Maheu reported to me that he had referred 
the matter to Edward Du Boise on behalf of Sam Giancana. At the 

time of the incident neither this Agency nor the undersigned knew 

of the proposed technical installation. Maheu stated that Sam 
Giancana thought that 	 ight know of the proposed 

operation and mi ht ass on the i ormation to 
At the time that Mahcu reported this 

to tho undersigned he reported ho was under surveillance by agents 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, who, ho thought, wore 
exploring his association with John Rossclli and Sam Giancana, 

14". 	incident to the project. I told Mahcu that if he was formally ap. 
 11. 

..,114-, 	. proached by the FBI, he could refer them to me to be briefed that 

4 V. 	 he was engaged in an intelligence operation directed at Cuba. 
t 0 

3. During the period from September on through Apial 

efforts were continued by Rosselli and Mahcu to proceed with the 

operation. The first principal in Cuba withdrew and another principal 
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was selected as has "porn  briefed to Thu Attorney General. Ten • thousand dollars was paused fur eipentieu to the ',mond principal. HO was further furnished with approximately one thousand dollars worth of communications equipment to establish communications between his headquarters in Miami and assets in Cuba. No 	• monies were ever paid to Rosselli and Giancana. Maheu was paid part of his expense money during the periods that he was in Miami. After the failure of the invasion of Cuba word was sent I through Maheu to Rosselli to call off the operation and Rosselli 	1 . was told to tell his principal that the proposal to pay one hundred . fifty thousand dollars for completion of the operation bad been definitely withdrawn. 
• 

•-• 	• 	• ' 4. In all this period it has been definitely established from 

. • 

other sources that the Cuban principals involved never discovered CI or believed that there was other than business and syndicate interest  in the project. To the knowledge of the untlersigned there were no "leaks"  of any information concerning the project La the Cuban 	
•• 

community in Miami or in Cuba. 

5. I have no proof but it is my conclusion that Ross elli and Giancana guessed or assumed that CIA. was behind the project. I never met either of them. 

• 

6. Throughout the entire period of the project John Rosselli was the dominant figure in directing action to the Cuban principals. • Reasonable monitoring of his activities indicated that he gave his • best efforts to carrying out the project without requiring any com-mitments for himself, financial or otherwise. 

7. In view of the extreme sensitivity of the information • set forth above, only one additional cop.y of this memorandum has been made and will be retained by the Agency. • 

. 	•. 
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